QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #2

RFP-13-51

Q1 - Are inmates with Axis I diagnosis still housed at Wabash?

A1 –

	Yes


Q2 -Under 2.4.57 Section B. I is a type when stated that out of cell structured treatment in addition to 10 hours of out of cell treatment is to occur. Section A under same areas is different. 

A2-

	Remember these are minimums for the units and on a case by case basis the Treatment Team may require additional treatment.  The New Castle Unit reflects the likelihood of the need for more intensive treatment in addition to the 10 hours of out- of- cell treatment since it is designated the Mental Health Unit for the Department.  Such additional treatment would be decided by the Mental Health Treatment Team.  That is, a resident of the New Castle Psychiatric Unit shall receive out-of-cell structured time in addition to the ten (10) hours of out-of-cell treatment when such treatment is recommended by the Mental Health Treatment Team


Q3 - Section 2.4.58. The first 30 days of segregation requires individuals or group treatment, but after 30 days it states activity not treatment. Which is correct?

A3-

	Treatment 


Q4 - When treatment is required or mentioned, what level of degree required for person providing out of cell treatment?

A4-

	The successful vendor will provide quality and appropriate number of licensed staff and supervision of staff to provide treatment, structured and unstructured activity.  This RFP intentionally does not address specific treatment or staffing – make the best proposal.


Q5 -The Court’s decisions refers to all segregation units. Are all segregation units to have enhanced services provided with the additional per diem or is it just Wabash Valley and New Castle.

A5-

	If the “additional per diem” is meant to refer to the per diem increase added by this Addendum, then the answer is no.   The original baseline is expected to cover the services needed for mentally ill offenders who will be temporarily in segregation pending transfer to a treatment facility, with the additional per diem set forth in this Addendum meant to cover any additional services to offenders at Wabash Valley Special Needs Unit (SNU), New Castle Psychiatric Unit (NCP), and the Pendleton Treatment Unit. 


Q6 - 2.4.63 Who will certify the two Day Mental Health training?

A6-

	Indiana Department of Correction.


Q7 - 2.4.63. Who will provide the Two Day Mental Health Training. 

Where is the Two Day Mental Health Training going to be located?

A7 -

	Staff Development and Training with successful vendor.  Training primarily located at Pendleton Correctional Facility located in Pendleton, Indiana, and at the Correctional Training Institute located in New Castle, Indiana.


Q8 - Is there a minimum staff plan for the New Castle and Wabash Valley Units receiving enhanced services under this Addendum.

A8 - 

	No.  


Q9 - What are the minimum licensing & credentials for staff providing treatment in the Segregation Units.?

A9 - 

	Refer to A4


Q10 - Are the Psychiatric Aides at New Castle providing the out-of-cell treatment activities?

A10 -

	All mental health staff at NCP provide out of cell treatment.


Q11 - What is the target date for completion of the Pendleton Treatment Unit. 

A11 - 

	No firm date has been determined.  It should be clarified that the Pendleton Treatment Unit is not to be a newly constructed building, but existing space cells, common areas, offices, etc. in a section of the Pendleton Correctional Facility re-configured to create a treatment unit distinct from other units at the facility.


Q12 - What is the States or IDOC’s educational and licensure requirements for the position of Mental Health Professional. 

A12 - 

	Please check the following web sites: http://www.in.gov/pla/files/IBHHSLB_2012_Edition.pdf
and/or http://www.in.gov/pla/files/ISPB.2011_EDITION.pdf
 


In the RFP, Addendum 8 states: 

 The IDOC anticipates that enhanced training, custody changes, and facility changes made by the IDOC in response to the Court’s order will result in fewer mentally ill offenders being placed in segregation, and therefore anticipates that the 402 offenders assigned segregation beds throughout the State will eventually be reduced to 264 offenders during the term of the contract resulting from this RFP. 

Q13 - It is appreciated that the changes envisioned by the IDOC will eventually reduce the number of mentally ill offenders who are placed in segregation.  The Department appears to have developed a precise estimate of this reduction.  Please elaborate on how the Department arrived at the reduction of 138 segregated offenders in its calculations.  

A13 - 

	This figure was determined by taking into account the impact of increased staff training to identify and factor in considerations for mentally ill offenders; as well as the impact of alternate programming, housing placements, and pre segregation screening.


Q14 - Is it possible to estimate the timetable for the anticipated reduction of the mentally ill segregated offender population?  Does the Department anticipate that this will take place in the first year of the contract or in subsequent years?
A14 - 
	 The Department cannot predict exactly when this will occur, but it is hoped that it will occur before the end of the second year.


Q15 - How did the IDOC determine that the mentally ill population in segregation is going to decrease by more than 30% during the course of the contract? 
A15 -
	Refer to A13


Q16 - How soon is this reduction anticipated? 
A16 - 
	The IDOC has begun to implement increased training of staff, and the identification of mentally ill offenders.  As stated in Q14 this reduction cannot be exactly predicted.  The goal is a substantive reduction by the start date of the contract resulting from this RFP.


Q17 - If the reduction is not accomplished and only 264 segregation cells for mentally ill offenders are planned at Pendleton, where will the other mentally ill offenders serve their segregation time? 
A17 - 
	It is not anticipated that the SNU and NCP will be closed during the awarded contract term and mentally ill offenders will continue to be placed and serviced there.  In the event any mentally ill offenders are placed in segregation pending placement in a treatment unit, including the new unit at Pendleton, they shall be provided with the enhanced services indicated in these specifications for mentally ill offenders in segregation.


 

Q18 - Will the chosen vendor have input in the design of the Pendleton Treatment Unit?
A18- 
	This has not been determined, and will only be determined once a contract has been awarded.  It should be clarified that the Pendleton Treatment Unit is not a to be a newly constructed building, but existing space cells, common areas, offices, etc. in a section of the Pendleton Correctional Facility re-configured to create a treatment unit distinct from other units at the facility.


Q19 - In addition to security staff, will there be other non-vendor personnel on the Pendleton Treatment Unit such as a Unit Manager?
A19 –

	Yes, as necessary.


Q20 - As new mandates may evolve/stem from current/future litigation concerning mental health in the IDOC, will the Department amend the health services contract to encompass the cost of meeting such mandates?
A20 - 
	 Any new mandates that require substantive changes to staffing will result in a negotiation of the per diem accordingly.  


Q21 - Please confirm that the $0.044 baseline given for substance abuse services is a typo and that the baseline remains $0.44 as previously stated in the Q&A.
A21 - 
	The correct baseline is $0.44.


Q22 - Please confirm that the $0.060 baseline given for dental services is a typo and that the baseline remains $0.60 as previously stated in the Q&A.
A22 –

	The correct baseline is $0.60.


Q23 - Considering the requested expansion of services is currently not being provided, please clarify how IDOC arrived at its estimate of $1,000,000 for these services (i.e., number of staff, types of positions, staff to inmate ratios, etc.).
A23- 
	This estimate was based on the levels of staffing currently serving the offender population in treatment, and factoring in the additional mental health staffing believed needed and multiplying those staff against the average salaries for their positions, including benefits, as reported in the marketplace.


Q24 - Given that vendors are required to increase weekly programming by a total of 5,260 hours (526 x 10 hours/week), can IDOC please describe the methodology by which they arrived at the adjusted baseline?
A24 - 
	The increase in treatment hours was not believed to require an equal increase in the hours of staff needed.    The increase in staff estimated needed to allow for the additional treatment was based on the same number of staff in place being able to cover the out of cell treatment.  While there will of course be additional treatment staffing needed, multiplying the extra 10 hours of treatment by 10 hours of additional staffing was not believed to be an accurate means to determine the staffing need in determining the baseline.  This is because mentally ill offenders are currently being provided treatment under the current a per diem on which the baseline was based.  These offenders will receive some of the same treatment already being provided, but in an out of cell setting.  It is expected that out-of-cell therapeutic activity will include group activities so that the total hours of offender activity will be greater than the number of staff hours required to deliver it.


Q25 - The addendum states that the estimated contracted cost of enhanced mental health services is $1,000,000 per year.  Yet, the new baseline ($101,484,600) is only $919,800 higher than the baseline originally listed in the RFP ($100,654,800). Please clarify.
A25 - 
	The baseline is an estimate.  The vendor may exceed or go below the baseline as it deems appropriate.


Q26 - What is the approximate date of the opening of the mental health unit at Pendleton?
A26 – 

	The Vendor will be asked to staff the new mental health unit at Pendleton in a roll out to begin January 1, 2014.    


Q27 - Please confirm that vendors should include staff sufficient to meet the needs of the Pendleton Treatment Unit from anticipated contract start date (1-1-14).
A27 - 
	Yes – the initial 264 unit.


Q28 - After the treatment unit is opened and filled, will individuals with mental illness who receive time in segregation be transferred to Pendleton when space becomes available? 
A28 - 
	Yes


Q29 - Will there be new construction at Pendleton or modifications to existing buildings?  
A29 - 
	It should be clarified that the Pendleton Treatment Unit, for purposes of these specifications, is not a to be a newly constructed building, but existing space cells, common areas, offices, etc. in a section of the Pendleton Correctional Facility re-configured to create a treatment unit distinct from other units at the facility.   


Q30 - We understand that while New Castle and Wabash Valley are both air conditioned, but Pendleton is not.  It is very old, and has very narrow ranges and limited programming space.  What would be the designated programming and rec spaces?  Are floor plans available?
A30 -
	There will be space available in the section of Pendleton where the new unit will be located.  A general floor plan is now posted on the RFP website.  


Q31 - What are the IDOC plans for custody staffing ratios in the new Pendleton units?
A31 -
	No specific ratio has been established – increase in custody staff is planned.


Q32 - What space will be available at Pendleton for out-of-cell treatment?  Will there be space for group activities, group therapy sessions, and space for those individuals who require one on one treatment when they are out of cell? Please specify the number of rooms and size of each room.
A32 -

	Vacant Space is available at Pendleton – vacant program space is plentiful.   This space will include 13 rooms large enough for group activity and additional space for individual activity. 


Q33 - What space will be available at Wabash for out-of-cell treatment? Please specify the number of rooms and size of each room.
A33 - 
	Space is available in the Program Services Building for both group and individual treatment.  


Q34 - What space will be available at New Castle for out-of-cell treatment? Please specify the number of rooms and size of each room.
A34 - 
	Space will be made available at NCP for the out of cell treatment.


Q35 - Will there be different requirements for out-of-cell treatment for individuals who are actively suicidal? If so, please elaborate.
A35 – 

	Actively suicidal individuals require the intensive focus of the Treatment Team.  On a case by case basis, the Treatment Team may require additional out of cell treatment beyond the minimum hours required in these specifications.


Q36 - This request indicates that ALL offenders with mental illness will go to Pendleton.  Does that include women? If not, how will the enhanced services be provided to women?
A36 - 
	Female and Juvenile Offenders will not go to the new Pendleton Treatment Unit.  The IDOC believes the original scope of the RFP is sufficient to cover mental health services to women and juveniles. Indiana Women’s Prison will be used as a treatment facility.


Q37 - To what extent will restraints be permitted during out of cell programming?
A37 -
	To the extent they are necessary.


Q38 - Is it the IDOC’s expectation that the current phase system be utilized in the Pendleton Treatment Unit?
A38 -
	A phase system is contemplated.   The vendor may propose specifications for a phase system.  The intent would be to move offenders through treatment toward release into general population.


Q39 - Is IDOC going to provide therapeutic cages?
A39 - 
	The IDOC will provide any infrastructure needs.   If a specific type of therapeutic cell is desired it should be included in the Respondent’s proposal.


Q40 - Given that the typical therapist provides no more than 25 hours/week of direct care (since they must also devote time to crisis intervention, treatment planning, documentation, etc.) and that the needs of inmates at the mental health treatment units require smaller group sizes, how does IDOC envision providing the required hours of treatment within the allotted $919,800 increase ($101,484,600 v. $100,654,800) to the RFP baseline?
A40 -
	The IDOC believes the increase of the baseline set forth in this Addendum, along with the increase to the per diem previously set forth in the RFP, now represent an appropriate baseline for all mental health services.  The vendor should propose a solution and a cost based on what it will take it to provide the services.  Meeting the baseline is not a mandatory requirement of the RFP.  


Q41 - Given that the New Castle group size is constrained by the inmate’s level of stability and the size of available group rooms, we estimate that group size at this facility would average 5 individuals.  To provide 10 hours of treatment per week in groups of 5 to 128 inmates will take 256 hours of treatment time per week at New Castle alone.  To what extent was this increase in therapist time considered in establishing the new baseline? 
A41 -
	Refer to A24 and A40.


  

Q42 - What treatment space is available in current segregation units to provide the new treatment requirements?
A42 - 
	Vacant space is available, but not always on the unit.


Q43 - Will the segregation units for those pending space in a mental health treatment unit be at the home facility? If so, we will need to staff accordingly at these facilities.  Or would this segregation unit be at Pendleton? Please clarify.
A43 - 
	Refer to A5.  


Q44 - This section indicates that structured treatment must be provided by “properly licensed and credentialed treatment staff.” Are the staff who currently provide this treatment licensed and credentialed? 

· If so, what licenses do they hold? 

· If not, was the increased salaries needed to hire licensed staff taken in to consideration in the adjusted baseline?
A44 -
	A12 provides access to licensing information.  Current Staff meet these requirements.


Q45 - How many sites will offer the enhanced mental health training? 

· Where are these sites? 
A45 -
	Pendleton Correctional Facility, NCP, SNU and the Correctional Training Institute.


Q46 - How often will the training be offered? 
A46 - 
	There will be initial training to all staff, and the annual in-service training as a refresher.  Training is scheduled as needed for new staff.


Q47 - How many hours of vendor staff time will be needed to assist in classroom instruction per month? 
A47 - 
	The Respondent should anticipate assisting the IDOC with new staff training and all annual in-service trainings as the subject matter experts on mental health. Proposals should also highlight any training the responsdent will provide in addition to  the IDOC required trainings.


Q48 - Will enhanced mental health training also be offered to non-vendor staff who work on mental health and segregation units?
A48 - 
	Yes.


Q49 - Please clarify who is to be trained.  IDOC staff?  Mental health staff?  And, at what facilities?  We believe that it is most effective to train all staff (including correctional officers and transport staff), especially at those facilities who will be serving the most inmates with mental illness. 
A49 - 
	All staff will receive initial training and be responsible for completing in service training.  Staff assigned to any mental health unit will receive the enhanced training set forth under this Addendum.


 Q50 - Please provide detailed descriptions of the “enhanced training, custody changes, and facility changes” that will enable the IDOC to de-segregate 138 mentally ill offenders.
A50 -
	Refer to answer A13


Q51 - Does the IDOC propose placing these offenders back into the general population?
A51 - 
	Yes.   The overall goal of mental health will be to treat those offenders with the goal of returning them to general population. 


Q52 - Please confirm that the IDOC will count therapeutic goal-directed recreational activities (recreational therapy) toward the minimum required "out-of-cell treatment" hours.
A52 -
	Yes, if in the treatment plan and directed by the Treatment Team


Q53 - Typically, segregated offenders are placed in such solitary surroundings for behavioral reasons.  This is especially true with mentally ill segregated offenders.  Daily movement and interaction among these offenders creates the possibility of dangerous and violent situations.  Please describe the IDOC’s proposed security protocols for ensuring the safety of patients and staff while mentally ill segregated offenders are engaged in therapeutic out-of-cell treatment.
A53 -

	Each offender will be in the proper level of supervision and restraint based on IDOC policy and the assessment by the Treatment Team.  Full restraints with black box will be utilized where security dictates.


Q54 - With regard to mental health services currently provided at the Wabash Valley SNU, please provide the following information.

· A detailed list of the types of therapy/groups/encounters currently offered

· The number of weekly hours of each type of therapy/groups/encounter

· Does the IDOC utilize "cages" or floor hooks to safely allow these mentally ill segregated offenders to participate in more cost-effective group therapy?
A54 - 
	The Respondent should propose an appropriate level of treatment in accordance with the professional standards set forth in the RFP.   This Addendum lists only the minimum levels in specific situations such as for those in segregation.  The IDOC does not utilize cages or floor hooks, but provides full restraints with a black box over the cuffs where necessary. 


Q55 -With regard to mental health services currently provided at the New Castle Psychiatric Unit, please provide the following information.

· A detailed list of the types of therapy/groups/encounters currently offered

· The number of weekly hours of each type of therapy/groups/encounter

· Does the IDOC utilize "cages" or floor hooks to safely allow these mentally ill segregated offenders to participate in more cost-effective group therapy?
A55 - 
	Refer to A54


Q56 - Regarding §2.4.58 Enhanced Treatment of Offenders in Segregation, what is the percentage breakdown between “offenders in segregation for less than 30 days” versus “offenders in segregation for longer than 30 days”?
A56 - 
	Of 677 in segregation with a mental health code,  236 were there for longer than 30 days.


Q57 - What credentials does the IDOC require a staff member to hold in order to conduct out-of-cell treatment?
A57 - 
	Refer to answer A12 for specifications.


Q58 - Has the IDOC determined the minimum staffing complement it will require the Vendor to maintain for the new missions of the New Castle Psychiatric Unit, the Wabash Valley SNU, and the Pendleton Treatment Unit?  If “yes,” please provide these minimum requirements by facility, by position, and by shift.
A58 - 
	The Respondent shall propose the appropriate staffing based on the specifications contained herein.  The minimum staffing would be that which is required to meet the RFP specifications while providing an adequate level of care within professional standards.


Q59 - Please clarify exactly how the IDOC arrived at its estimated “contracted cost of enhanced mental health services” of $1 million.  We have calculated the excessive number of mental health staff required to perform/deliver the services required in RFP Addendum #8 and are arriving at a number far greater than $1 million.
A59 -
	See A23 and A24.


Q60 - §2.4.57 states that “Vendor shall operate the New Castle Psychiatric Unit and the Wabash Valley Special Needs Unit (SNU) during the contract term as specified in the original specifications.”  Nowhere in this section does it state that the Vendor is also to operate the new Pendleton Treatment Unit.  

However the RFP instructions require the bidder to “explain how it (the Vendor) will meet the additional staffing and treatment requirements for the Wabash Valley SNU, and the New Castle Psychiatric Unit, and the new unified Pendleton Treatment Unit.”  This implies that the Vendor will be required to operate the Pendleton Treatment Unit.  

Please clarify these two conflicting specifications.  Who will be staffing and managing clinical operations at the Pendleton Treatment Unit: the IDOC or the Vendor?
A60 - 
	2.4.57 A states in part:  “..The Pendleton Treatment Unit will become operational in two phases.   The first phase will be the transfer of 264 mentally ill offenders in segregation IDOC units to the Pendleton Treatment Unit, with such transfer occurring either before or during the term of the contract resulting from this RFP.   The minimum level of treatment at the Pendleton Treatment Unit shall be equal to that specified in Subsection “A” herein for the Wabash Valley SNU.  

The vendor will staff and manage all clinical operations at Pendleton Unit.  Custody and security functions will remain the responsibility of the IDOC.


Q61 - Since bidders will have to optimize treatment groups and patient flow among volatile mentally ill offenders in the Pendleton Treatment Unit, please provide a floor plan of how the building will be laid out, so we can staff accordingly.
A61 - 
	The floor plan is attached to the RFP posting; any optimizing of patient flow should be based on a model of existing treatment units and the facility site visits provided.

It should be clarified that the Pendleton Treatment Unit is not a to be a newly constructed building, but existing space cells, common areas, offices, etc. in a section of the Pendleton Correctional Facility re-configured to create a treatment unit distinct from other units at the facility.


Q62 - §2.4.57.C states that “the Vendor shall agree to an appropriate reduction in the per diem set forth in the contract resulting from this RFP to reflect the decrease in mental health staffing needs among all IDOC facilities resulting from the transfer of mentally ill offenders to the Pendleton Treatment Unit.”  We do not follow this logic.  

How will the transfer of 264 mentally ill offenders in segregation IDOC units to the Pendleton Treatment Unit (Phase 1) allow the Vendor to decrease its number of mental health FTEs at the IDOC institutions?  These personnel will still be needed for non-segregated mentally ill offenders at the facilities — including the 138 still-mentally-ill offenders the IDOC “un-segregates” in order to reduce the number transferred to Pendleton to the proposed 264.
A62 - 
	2.4.57 allows for an appropriate reduction in the per diem based on reduced staffing needs.  The logic involved is if less staffing is needed, then a per diem based on a higher level of staffing is not appropriate.   If fewer mentally ill offenders are at the facilities with segregation units, the staffing requirements may be reduced.


Q 63 - Please clarify the ambiguous wording of §2.4.62. For what timeframe is the Vendor to review treatment plans every 90 days: (a) For the first year of the contract? (b) For the first year of the Court’s Entry? (c) For the first year of each offender’s treatment? (d) For the first year the offender is housed at the treatment unit?
A63 - 
	All treatment plans for the mentally ill shall be reviewed every 90 days.  A 90 day review of the treatment plan occurs every 90 days from the development of the first treatment plan.


Q64 - The current structure of the RFP enables bidders to submit proposals based on full comprehensive services, including all services required by the RFP, as well as on certain specialized services (e.g., substance abuse, dental and mental health).  However, the current structure does not afford vendors the option to bid on physical healthcare services only.  Will the State consider an option whereby vendors can bid on physical healthcare services only, similar to the carve outs for substance abuse, dental, or mental health?
A64 - 
	If the question refers to allowing a proposal for bidding on all the services except for substance abuse, dental, and mental health, the answer is, no.  The specifications shall remain as given.


Q65 - RFP Addendum #8 provided a link to the Court’s Entry in the IPAS lawsuit as of 12-31-12.  Has there been any additional correspondence between the Court and the IDOC since that time and if so, can you please provide copies of the documents?
A65 - 
	No.   Any communications between the Court and the IDOC are between the Attorney General’s Office and the Court.  The reports will become public record.


Q66 - Section 2.4.56 of Addendum #8, IPAS Lawsuit Support, indicates that the IDOC may be required to modify its mental health services to remedy the violations found by the District Court and if so, only modifications outside the scope of the specifications having a substantive impact on the Vendor’s cost will require a re-negotiation of the per diem.  Can you please define the term substantive as it relates to this statement?


A66 - 
	Modifications that require the addition of staff beyond the staffing levels contained in the contract resulting from this RFP.


Q67 - As the current provider of mental health services for the IDOC and based on the vagueness of the specific treatment requirements included in the Court’s Entry, it is our belief that the costs associated with the current Court Entry and ultimate compliance of the IPAS lawsuit will likely significantly exceed the $1,000,000 allocated by RFP Addendum #8. This service does not currently exist and there are no guidelines as to what services are being provided and by what type of staff.  At present the enhanced mental health services are conceptual in nature and we believe require further definition in order to develop a treatment and staffing plan that will match the conceptual plan that is required by the Court’s Entry and the IDOC has included in the$1,000,000 base price of services.  

a. How did the State arrive at this amount?

b. Do you have any supporting documentation, including proposed staffing levels including numbers and types of staff by facility, types of programming required, etc., to support this amount?

A67 - 
	(a) See A23 and A24

(b) The documentation is the market cost of various correctional mental health positions which are readily available from various public sources and the current contract specifications, which are available in the RFP materials.


Q68 - The current RFP does not include a requirement for a company to have experience in developing and operating a program in compliance with the type of litigation included in the IPAS Lawsuit, including experience in working with the ACLU, DOJ, and other similar agencies.  Based on the current structure of the RFP, a company could theoretically be awarded the contract that has no experience in dealing with, and more importantly, complying with the complexities of such litigation.

a.  
Will you consider including a requirement for a vendor to have experience in complying with similar class action litigation and consent decrees in the correctional healthcare environment as a prerequisite to being awarded this contract?

b.    Will a vendor’s experience in doing so be considered in the evaluation process?

A68 - 
	Such information, if the case, should be included in a proposal and will be considered by the evaluation team with regard to management and quality scoring.


Q69 - The addendum requests additional out of cell treatment for 10 hours at Wabash Valley, New Castle and the proposed Pendleton site as well as 4 hours out of cell treatment at any segregation unit for mentally ill offenders housed over 30 days.  In order to develop staffing plans and applicable costs related to these services, the following information is requested:

a.   
Please identify what spaces will be available to provide treatment at each facility requiring treatment.

b.   Please provide the custody staffing that will be available for the provision of treatment activities at each facility requiring treatment.

c. 
Please provide a copy of the applicable custody policies and procedures that will address movement for offenders in the segregation and treatment units.

A69 - 
	(a)  The IDOC will be responsible for providing treatment space.

(b) The IDOC will provide custody staff to assist with escorting offenders to treatment and providing general security.

(c) Applicable IDOC policies are available in the materials posted on the RFP website.  Availability of space and staff is planned.


Q70 - The addendum states that there are 402 offenders assigned segregation beds and that number will be reduced to 264 over the term of the contract.  

a. What will be the schedule for this reduction and how will it be carried out?

b. The number of women in the SNU at IWP is not referenced or included in any of the documentation provided in the Addendum, what is that number?
A70 - 
	 See responses to A 14 and A16.  The number at IWP is 10.


Q71 - The minimum population specified is 526 offenders.

c. How was this number determined?

d. What is the anticipated maximum number?

e. How will this population be distributed between the DOC locations?
A71 - 
	(a) This is specified in the Addendum


Q72 - The addendum states that the response to the Court’s Entry will take place in 2 phases and that the first phase will occur during the term of this contract resulting from this RFP.  As part of phase one 264 mentally ill offenders will be transferred to the new Pendleton Treatment Unit from other segregation units.  

f. What is the timeline of moving these 264 out of segregation units across the state and into the Pendleton Treatment Unit?

i. What are the anticipated requirements for provision of services for these offenders:

1. before transport to the PTU 

2. and for those offenders in excess of 264 who remain in segregation after the phase one move

g. Will the emptied segregation beds be retired from use as segregation?

i. If no, will there be a restriction placed that those empty beds cannot hold an offender with a mental health code?

h. Phase two is to include the transfer  of those individuals housed in NPC and SNU to the new PTU:

i. Will NPC and SNU continue to have a purpose as a mental health treatment unit?

1. If yes, what will the scope of services be at these units?

A72 - 
	f.  Six months, beginning January 1, 2013.   i (1) and (2) these offenders are to receive the level of treatment specified in the RFP for their status.  

g. This is outside the scope of the RFP specifications.

h.  Phase Two is beyond the scope of the contract resulting from this RFP, therefore respondents should plan for staffing and treatment levels at NCP and SNU that are commensurate with what is identified in the Addendum., 


Q73 - For enhanced training of mental health staff:

i. How frequently, for what duration, and at what locations will mental health staff be required to provide enhanced mental health staff training?

j. How much time will the mental health staff be away from treatment and involved in training over a given monthly period?

A73 - 
	See A7, A45 and A49


Q74 - Under enhanced review of treatment plans does this include only the offenders housed in a mental health unit or is this meant to encompass anyone who has a mental illness anywhere in the system?
A74 - 

	No.  This only applies to mentally ill offenders in segregation, or in a treatment unit.


Q75 - Under the enhanced treatment of offenders in segregation the addendum states that offenders with mental illness may be housed in segregation pending space in a mental health treatment unit and outlines treatment requirements for those individuals:

k. Do these treatment requirements encompass all offenders with a mental illness housed in segregation?

l. Do these treatment requirements only encompass those offenders meeting the SMI criteria in the Court’s decision?

A75 - 

	k. All offenders with a mental illness who are housed in segregation units pending transfer to a mental health unit will receive the enhanced assessment, monitoring, and treatment as specified in sections 2.4.60, 2.4.61 and 2.4.62 of the Addendum.     

l.   The enhanced treatment services and additional time out-of-cell is required for those offenders who are housed in segregation or mental health units and who meet the Court’s SMI criteria in the Court’s decision referenced in the Addendum.


Q76 - Under enhanced screening for mental illness the requirement is that any offender with mental health code will be screened prior to reclassification to a segregation unit:

m. What type of screening, by what level of provider, and in what time frame does the DOC expect?

n. Are there plans to alter the current segregation policy to hold offenders elsewhere prior to such screening?
A76 -
	m.  The successful vendor will provide qualified staff to screen at the same time the normal pre-segregation evaluation is conducted.

n.   No.


Q77 - Why does IDOC believe that the Court’s Entry applies to only 664 offenders?  When was this data extracted and is it current?
A77 - 
	The Court’s entry applies to mentally ill offenders in segregation.

This data was extracted January 2013 and is current as of that date.


Q78 - Has IDOC submitted a plan to comply with the Court’s Entry in writing to either Plaintiffs or the Court?  If so, please provide a copy of the plan.
A78 - 
	No.


Q79 - How is that plan reflected in Addendum 8?
A79 - 
	There is no plan that has been submitted to the Court.


Q80 - When does IDOC expect to obtain approval for the plan?
A80 -
	This can happen at any time, but should occur before the contract start date.


Q81 - What is the process for obtaining approval?  
A81 - 
	This is a legal question outside the scope of the RFP.


Q82 - When does IDOC intend to implement the plan?  Before or after obtaining Court approval?
A82 - 
	See Q80 and A80.


